Streets and Storm Water Committee

Minutes of the Meeting Held on May 11, 2015 at 5:00PM

1. Call to Order

A meeting of the Streets and Storm Water Committee of the Lemoyne Borough Council was held and Monday, May 11, 2015 at the Lemoyne Borough Hall, 510 Herman Avenue, Lemoyne, PA. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Dennis McGee.

2. Roll Call

Present at roll call was David Beasley and Brenda Candioto. Staff members present were Robert Ihelin, Borough Manger, James Fair, Maintenance Supervisor, Michael Knouse, Borough Engineer, and Karen Unger, Executive Assistant.

3. Public Comments

There were no public comments

4. Review of the minutes of the previous meeting

Mr. Beasley made a motion to approve the minutes as written. The motion was seconded and unanimously approved.

STREETS

- 5. Unfinished Business
 - A. Accessible parking for people with disabilities (Reminder to gather information)

The application from resident at 716 Hummel Avenue was reviewed. There are already two (2) handicap parking signs on this block and no further signs will be added. Mr. Ihlein distributed copies of a draft ordinance prepared by special counsel Scott Wyland. Mr. McGee stated the committee will review and revisit this issue at the meeting next month.

B. Phase I Crosswalks

Mr. Ihlein reported that this is in the hands of Mr. Bachik. He must submit the highway occupancy permit.

6. New Business

A. Resident complaints on Herman Avenue

This matter was discussed during the Borough Council meeting on May 7, 2015. The Borough maintenance team is spraying water daily to keep down the dust.

PACT also started spraying on May 11, 2015 and is taking ownership of this task until paving is done.

B. Signs on Herman Avenue (Local Traffic only?)

An ordinance would be needed to restrict traffic. Mr. Ihlein and Mr. Fair will research truck traffic ordinances and report findings at the next meeting. Mr. Ihlein will check on speed limit changes.

C. Updating the Code of Ordinances for Sidewalks & Curbing

Mr. Ihlein provided a handout with current ADA compliance requirements. Mr. Ihlein suggested this document should go to the Ordinance and Zoning Committee for review.

D. Garden Area on Plum Street

Mr. Beasley reported that a garden area is now being used as parking. It was also reported that York Street will get repaved and restriped on old LMA property.

E. Third Street and Lowther Street

Mr. Beasley reported that there have been numerous vehicle accidents at this location. It was also stated that Lemoyne Borough does not have to accept responsibility for the traffic lights.

F. 2015 Paving Rating List

Mr. Fair distributed the results of his recent street paving survey. All the streets are rated according to their condition. South 10th Street did come out as the one in the worst condition.

STORM WATER

- 7. Unfinished Business
 - A. Storm water improvement on Herman Avenue update

The timeline has a completion date of June 30, 2015; may need an extension.

B. Storm water from Market Street & Farmer's Market parking lot.

Mr. Knouse reported that he has begun his study There are concerns about having enough available land for best management practices. There is also concern about the water quality before it is discharged into the Susquehanna River. C. Railroad property options, storm water issues near 10th Street (West Shore Plaza shops)

This matter has been tabled.

D. Requirements under MS-4 Permit for 2015 – MS-4 guidance from ARRO

Mr. Knouse reported that this is completed.

E. Maple and Walton Streets storm drain project – Waiting for spring repaving (Walton Court repairs on 04-13-2015)

Mr. Knouse is awaiting on maintenance bonding agency before this project can start.

F. *Chesapeake Bay Pollutant Reduction Plan

Mr. KNose reports this is due in June.

G. **Overflow of the Ayers Road Pond – Verbal offer by JVH Excavating Co.

Mr. Ihlein latter has been sent to current property owners for renewal and approval.

H. Plan for Upper Market Street Basin and submission of the MS4 & Bay Pollution Plan Reports

This is due in June.

*Projects Borough Engineer is involved.

**Projects Borough Engineer may become involved.

8. New Business

There was no new business.

9. Announcements

The next meeting will be held on June 8, 2015 at 5:00PM. Sanitary Sewer Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination Training is being offered through Capital Region COG in the Lemoyne Community Room of Thursday, May 14, 2015 at 7:30AM.

10. Seeing no further business, Mr. McGee adjourned the meeting at 6:00PM.

Meeting minutes submitted by Karen Unger, Executive Assistant.